
 
 

 ST. TAMMANY PARISH  
MICHAEL B. COOPER 

PARISH PRESIDENT 
 

 
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT  

P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PROCUREMENT@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2520 
WWW.STPGOV.ORG 

Version 2022 Q1 
 
 

August 15, 2024 

 
Please find the following addendum to the below-mentioned BID. 

Addendum No.: 1  

Bid#: 24-34-2  

Project Name: Tyler Street Roof    

Bid Due Date: Thursday, August 29, 2024 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

• Sign in sheet from Mandatory Pre-bid meeting held on Monday, August 5, 2024 
(attached) 

• Plans/Drawings from the original bid (attached) 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Question 1. The screws on the acrylic coated roof have some sort of caulking that was 
 applied as part of the previous system. Will that caulking have to be 
 removed or can the Garland  butter grade be installed over what’s there 
 already? This is important for estimating labor because the only way to 
 remove the old caulking will be to use a wire wheel and angle grinder. That is 
 extremely labor intensive and will have extra labor hours to bid properly. I 
 estimate approximately 100 fasteners square and that acrylic coating is  
 applied on at least 1/3rd of the roof. This would be approximately 36,000 to 
 38000  fasteners total 

Answer 1. The screws and any current coatings should be able to be coated directly over.   
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Question 2. Was the adhesion test performed over the existing acrylic coating? A brand-new 
 acrylic  coating typically pulls less than 6lb PSF. Is the Parish going to reject the 
 roof if the new coating doesn't pull the required 13lb PSF where the 
 existing acrylic coating is installed? Or has the adhesion test already been 
 performed over the existing acrylic coating? Again, it appears to be about 
 1/3rd of the total scope. 

Answer 2. The adhesion test was done on raw metal as well as over the existing acrylic 
 coated areas.    

Question 3. The skylights on the roof seem to be in disrepair. I know the scope calls for the 
 skylights to stay and get coated with a skylight coating. Is there a concern  with 
 the clear skylight coating adhering to the existing skylights? 

Answer 3. There is no concern with the clear coating that was specified to be applied over 
 the skylights.  

Question 4. The internal gutters do not seem to be in the SOW. Will the internals have to be 
 replaced, or can the coating be installed inside the existing internal gutters? 

Answer 4. The internal gutters do not need to be replaced, but a silicone coating is 
 recommended.  

Question 5. The alternate requires the exterior gutter be bid for complete removal and 
 replacement.  The existing profile will be extremely hard to match can we bid 
 standard 8" box gutters to replace those with? 

Answer 5. Standard 8” box gutters would be fine.  
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Question 6. It appears that the project must be completed within the 90-day window starting 
 from the NTP. I do not see a stipulation excluding weather delays from the 90 
 days. A rain delay will shut the project down for the entire day as the roof 
 must be completely dry before coatings are applied.  

Answer 6. The NTP could be amended via a change order to add days should the weather 
 play a factor in delaying the application process 

Question 7.  Is the owner going to require the full 13lb/SF uplift achieved with the Garland 
 material adhesion test? In my experience 13lb/sf is extremely hard to 
 achieve and I want to make  sure that I am bidding apples to apples with the 
 other contractors. I know that other  manufacturers can easily achieve an 6-
 8lb/sf test and that is usually the standard. Those materials may be much less 
 expensive to purchase than the Garland material. Will all bidders be required 
 to bid Garland SEBS thermoplastic membrane coating or will alternates be 
 allowed with lower adhesion test results? 

Answer 7. Alternate options must meet the 13lb/sf adhesion test parameters in order to be 
 considered.   

Question 8. If lower adhesion results will be allowed will an addendum be issued showing the 
 other approved manufacturers so that we may all bid the project apples to 
 apples? 

Answer 8. Lower adhesion results will not be considered.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Mandatory Sign in Sheet.pdf  
2. Plans/Drawings.pdf 

 
 

End of Addendum # 1 
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